

Old Business: Lack of amenities, no oil dump and wash rack.
Motion to accept meeting minutes of last month, accepted.

New Business: Approved minutes of last meeting. Sunny Sethi reported on Treasurers report and commented upon Denny Presley report and PG&E contribution.

George Riddle commented upon tax issues.

John Moore has suggested that we place information flyer physically into each hangar to increase airport interest and involvement. In general we discussed problems in Tracy, lack of response from Paul and the possibility to invite Brian McDonald.

Discussed other airports and their amenities but we have no water, no wifi, no oil dump facility. Also, local politics and the issues. Discussed that some projects have been approved already. Discussed that costs associated by Sky View for the rest rooms that are public. Nicholas commented about his conversations with Paula about the oil dump, wash rack and future plans.

We need to get an official memo to TAC and Brian McDonald about discussing airport issues at a TAC meeting. George Riddle said method is to approach TAC and get a member to champion our cause and bring it to the meeting.

SkyView aviation recounted gate issue regarding injuries operating the main gate and resultant lawsuits. Discussed lawsuits and the details of Skyview's latest problem with an injury of an employee.

Sunny made the motion that the meeting be adjourned at 2005, November 10, 2020.

Move the meeting adjourned. 2049, November 10, 2020

Michael Thibodeau.
Secretary TAA